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From: Kenneth Glaspey [ken@themarioniawfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document P11000010228 FEIN Update

Please update my filing to include my FEIN which is 27-4696490.
Thank you!

Kenneth A. Glaspey, Esq.
The Marion Law Firm, LLC.
220 SE 36th Avenue
Qcala, FL 34471
ken{@themarionlawfirm.com
Phone: (352) 304-5454

Fax: (352) 304-6583

LEGAL NOTICE

This e-mail is from The Marion Law Firm, LLC., and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. This
communication and any attachments thereto, constitute an "electronic communication” within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C.A. §2510, and disclosure of these contents is limited to the recipient{s) intended by the sender
of this messages. Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message and any documents accompanying this Email transmission are
confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privitege or deemed work product documents. The Sender's expectation of
privacy regarding the content of this e-mail message and any documents accompanying this transmission is extremely high. This
message is intended solely for the addressee(s). if the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this in error and any review, dissemination, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee, any
disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail, or any action taken or not taken in refiance on it, is strictly unauthorized and
may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please destroy the message and inform the sender immediately at the number,
address or Email address above. The receipt of our fax number above is not to be construed as the firm's consent to receive
unsolicited fax advertisements and this Email does not create an Existing Business Relationship (EBR).

For more information about The Marion Law Firm, LLC, please visit our website at www.themarionlawfirm.com
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